



S. RUSSELL SYLVA
Commissioner

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
Executive Office of Environmental Affairs

1986 SEP 16 PM 12:35
Department of Environmental Quality Engineering

CAMBRIDGE MA
Division of Tidelands and Waterways Regulation

One Winter Street, Boston 02108

September 11, 1986

Mr. Robert F. Daylor, P.E., Principal
BSC Engineering
450 Summer Street
Boston, MA 02210

RE: Withdrawal of Waterways License Application No. 86W-122-N
River Court Condominium Partnership

Dear Mr. Daylor:

This responds to your letter, dated August 28, 1986, wherein you requested that the above-referenced waterways license application be formerly withdrawn from the Chapter 91 regulatory process.

The Department hereby accepts withdrawal of this application and the application materials submitted to date are enclosed herewith. Please be advised, however, that before any substantial structural alteration or change in use of tidelands occurs at the project site, you are required to secure regulatory review and authorization pursuant to G.L. Chapter 91 and its regulations 310 CMR 9.00. Failure to secure this authorization prior to commencement of construction or change in use may result in assessment of administrative penalties and/or referral to the Attorney General's Office for appropriate action.

Sincerely,

Charles J. Natale, Jr.
Charles J. Natale, Jr.
Section Chief
Waterways Regulation Program

CJN:lg

cc: Gary Clayton, Division Director, DWR
Carl Dierker, DEQE Office of General Counsel
City Council, City of Cambridge
City of Cambridge Planning Department

4. S-552

Comm. from Charles J. Natale, Jr., Section
Chief, Waterways Regulation Program, Mass.
DEQE Re: withdrawal of Waterways License
Application No. 86W-122-N River Court Condo-
minium Partnership.

In City Council,

September 22, 1986

Placed on File